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	 (b) (6) 

	
(b) (6) 

Sent: 
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I 

To: 
	

(b) (6) 
	

(b) (6) 
Subject: 	 os on 	ssues 

This message has been archived. View the oriainal item  

that category. 
how often he prays 

complaint was not about being asked inappropriate questions. (b) (6) 	was in 
has been asked about what tribe he came from in Somalia, what mosque he prays at, 
and whether any family members 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

(b) (6) 
	

(b) (6) 
uesia Y arch 

(b) (6) 
ssues 

Ahmed dhs letter july 2010.doc 

(b) (6) mailto (b) (6) 

(b) (6) 

(b) (6) 	complaint was sent to your office too. Letter attached. We have some other incidents but may 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(b) (6) 



(b) (6) (b) (6) mailto 

To: (b) (6) (b) (6) 

Subject: 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Shora, Kareem 
Wednesday, December 22, 2010 5:18 PM 
'Schlanger, Margo' 
Gersten, David; Kessler, Tamara; (b) (6) 

	
(b) (6) 

Boston CBP Memo. 
Community CBP Concerns Related to Entering through Boston Logan Airport (CRCL 
Community Engagement).docx; CBP DIR 3340-030b Secure detention, transport and escort 
procedures at POEs.doc 

(b) (6) 

Margo, 

Per your request during a recent meeting, attached please find a memo outlining the consistent, repeated, and 
comparatively widespread concerns we've been able to document from the community groups related to CBP at Boston 
Logan International Airport. Also attached please find the CBP Telephone Access policy referenced in the memo. Thanks 
to 	and (b) (6) for their work on this effort. Please let us know if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 
Kareem. 

Homeland 
Security 

1■■1 

Kareem W. Shora, JD, LL.M. 
Senior Policy Advisor 
Section Lead, Community Engagement Section 
Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties (CRCL) 
US De •artment of Homeland Security (DHS) 
(b) (6) 	(Office) 
(b) (6) 	Mobile 
(b) (6) 

ttp: www.. s.gov crc 

This message may contain agency deliberative communications, privacy information or other information that may be privileged and exempt from disclosure outside 
the agency or to the public, Please consult with the US Department of Homeland Security, Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties and the Office of General Counsel 
before disclosing any information contained in this email. 
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(b) (6) 

From: 
Sent: 
	

ues a V arch 15, 2011 2:19 PM 
To: 
Subject: 
	

OS on ssues 
Attachments: 
	

BOSTON ISSUES.docx 

Hey (b) 

Just made a really quick and informal list of issues/concerns we've heard from Boston/Portland. If you could get as many 
details as you can about as many of these stories as you can, that would be great. 

I'll be adding my list of stuff I've heard from the Boston Bridges Meetings. 

Thanks, 

(b) (6) 
	

Esq. 

Community Engagement Section 

Office for Civil Rights & Civil Liberties 

US Department of Homeland Security 

Washington DC 20528 
(b) (6) 
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